
0 
MINUTES 

REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, JULY 6, 2021, AT 6:00 P.M. 

CITY OF ST. AUGUSTINE BEACH, 2200 AlA South, St. Augustine Beach, Fl 32080 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor England called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

IL PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

111. 

Mayor England led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Mayor England, Vice Mayor Samora, Commission Rumrell and Commissioner Torres. 

Commissioner George tried to connect with Zoom but could not connect. She was out of town. 

Also, present were City Manager Royle, Assistant City Attorney Taylor, Police Sgt. Hammonds, City 
Clerk Raddatz, Finance Director Douylliez, Building Official Law, and Public Works Director Tredik. 

lV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR COMMISSION 

COMMISSION WORKSHOP ON JUNE 17. 2021 

MEETING ON JUNE 7 AND 

Mayor England asked if there were any discussions regarding the minutes. 

Mayor England asked for a motion. 

Being none, 

Motion: to approve the Regular Commission minutes for June 7, 2021, and the Commission 
Workshop on June 17, 2021. Moved by Commissioner Rumrell, Seconded by Vice Mayor Samora. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

V. 

Mayor England moved on to Item 1. 

ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS OF THE AGENDA 

Mayor England asked if there were any additions or deletions of the agenda. 

City Manager Royle advised that Items 2, 5, and 6 will be rescheduled. He advised that the 

Commission has received additional information on the dais for Item 7, and it can be 

discussed once the Commission gets to that item. 

VI. CHANGES TO ORDER TO TOPICS ON THE AGENDA 

1 



Mayor England asked if there were any changes to the order of topics on the agenda. Being 
none, Mayor England moved on to Item VII. 

VII. PRESENTATIONS 

A. Interview of Mr. Eugene Mariutto for Position of Senior Alternate on Code Enforcement 

Board 

Mayor England introduced Item VII.A. and asked Mr. Mariutto to come to the podium. 
She then asked Mr. Mariutto if he would like to give any information about himself. 

Mr. Mariutto advised he wanted to be on the Code Enforcement Board to help the 

community. 

Vice Mayor Samora asked if he served on any of the City Boards. 

Mr. Mariutto advised no. 

Vice Mayor Samora advised Mr. Mariutto that City Attorney Taylor would be able to 
explain the Sunshine and Ethics laws to him. 

Mayor England discussed having the process of the Code Board should be done as 
quickly as possible because some cases are getting old. She explained that some 
residents hide in their homes when the Code Enforcement Officer comes to their doors 
or even fail to respond within the 30-day notice requirement. 

Building Official advised that the Board is the only one that can give fines, and it is a 

lengthily process. 

Mayor England asked for a motion. 

Motion: to appoint Mr. Mariutto to the Code Enforcement Broad as the Senior Alternate. 
Moved by Commissioner Torres, Seconded by Commissioner Rumrell. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

Mayor England moved on to Item VIII. 

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Mayor England opened the Public Comments section. The following addressed the 

Commission: 

Attorney Doug Burnett, St. Johns Law Group, 104 Sea Grove Main Street, St. Augustine 
Beach, FL, (spoke as a resident) presented a PowerPoint presentation (Exhibit 1). He 
advised that there are a couple of problems with Ocean Hammock Park, but the 
Commission does have a solution to correct the problems. He explained that the City has 
to follow its adopted ordinances. The Comprehensive Plan is adopted by an ordinance. 
The City adopted a new Comprehensive Plan, the 20/40 plan, back in January 2020. The 

2 



City in purposing parking next to residential land must have visual screening, which has 
been done before but needs to be expanded upon. He explained that the City cannot 
develop Ocean Hammock Park without demonstrating that it is maximizing preservation. 
He explained that Ocean Hammock Park has been planned already, but the new 
Comprehensive Plan that was adopted after Ocean Hammock Park was acquired and did 
not write in exemptions for Ocean Hammock Park; therefore, Ocean Hammock Park must 
go by the Comprehensive Plan. He advised the Commission needs to maximize 
preservation at Ocean Hammock Park. The City's Comprehensive Plan talks about 
preservation of open space, which parking would eliminate. He explained that the 
Comprehensive Plan could be amended, but the Commission cannot do it without the 
amendment to the Comprehensive Plan. The City cannot comply with the Future Land Use 
Map currently because of the ordinance that sought Maratea from becoming a Planned 
Unit Development (PUD). The City amended the Comprehensive Plan, but did not do a 
zoning ordinance. Maratea is a PUD. The Comprehensive Plan modified it to recreation. 
This parcel was mixed use at the time and the ordinance that the City tried to pass in 2018 
was to turn the property into recreation. The problem is that the land use change was to 
recreation and did not do anything for zoning and did not notify the public. In 2018 the 
map was changed to Parks and Recreation. In 2019 the City goes through the adoption of 
the 20/40 Comprehensive Plan and the Future Land Use Map is the 2019 map after 2018 
and adopted it in 2020 by ordinance, which changed it back to mixed use because you used 
the 2019 map. The challenge would be that the current map would indicate as attached 
to the Comprehensive Plan in 2019, which would be mixed use. Also, the ordinance did 
not get rid of the PUD. Whether Ocean Hammock Park is mixed use or parks and 
recreation, the City does not have a defined use. The Future Land Use Map did not align 
with the Comprehensive Plan because the text in the map is not consistent. There are uses 
shown on the map that are not written in the text, such as the allowable uses. The only 
way the Commission can have a recreational parcel under the Comprehensive Plan is if it 
is mixed use in support of residential. He advised a park in Sea Grove, Sea Colony or 
Anastasia Dunes, but not a park independent of residential. If it is parks and recreation, 
there is no definition of what recreation is in the Comprehensive Plan. The PUD Ordinances 
05-09 and Ordinance 09-01 were rezoning the property. Ordinance 05-09 was to rezone 
the whole parcel and Ordinance 09-01 was to rezone it to scale it back after the City bought 
the front portion. After the City bought the front portion, no one went back and modified 
the PUD ordinance to take it all to the City. The ordinance with the site plan shows along 
the bottom as conservation area and a retention pond another area. The language in the 
preamble to the ordinance said it did away with the previous ordinance, but it could not 
have because it was never rezoned as an ordinance. The City has a stormwater 
management modeling requirement, which has not been done. It requires a habitat 
management plan to be done for all new development. The City cannot build a park plan 
without a recreation master plan, which requires an adopted level of services. The 
Comprehensive Plan has a minimal number of services, but the City does not have an 
inventory for recreation square footage and how it effects the City. The City must maintain 
open space and recreation according to the Comprehensive Plan. He asked why the east 
Ocean Hammock Park would be developed before the west Hammock Park. There is a 
problem in protecting the east park and the tourist and residents who go there because it 
is remote. The Police Department has challenges with opening and closing the park and 

3 



his neighborhood has had problems from time to time. It would be better to develop the 
west park and it would help with the parking needs. Publix would be more accessible to 
the public with the west park than the east park. He asked why more parking is necessary 
and if the Commission is creating more parking for the businesses. Creating more parking 
for the businesses would be a disadvantage to other businesses. The Comprehensive Plan 
put in conditions like businesses not burdening the City. All developments should have 
parking for their own business and pay for their own development, not the City. Using 
parkettes for parking goes back to the open spaces in the Comprehensive Plan and the 
parkettes are misidentified in the Future land Use Map and are shown as part of the rights­
of-ways. They should be relabeled as parks and recreation on the map and parks and 
recreation needs to be redefined in the Comprehensive Plan. The plans show conflicting 
traffic patterns and eliminates stacking and would not meet the requirements for in and 
out for those parking spaces. Every road in the City is at a level service "D" and yet the 
Commission is trying to accommodate more traffic and more parking. The business 
developer should be paying for those improvements. He suggested amending the 
Comprehensive Plan and the Future land Use Map first before moving forward. The 
Comprehensive Plan overrides the zoning regulations. There are no variances to the 
Comprehensive Plan. It would need to be amended. 

Mayor England thanked Attorney Burnett fo; the research he has done and asked for a 
copy of his PowerPoint. She said that this is the perfect time to discuss the issue because 
no decisions have been made yet. She thanked everyone for their input at this time. She 
suggested getting other agencies involved to help the City with this issue. 

Commissioner Torres appreciated Attorney Burnett's research and his community 
participation. He advised that he would be researching the Comprehensive Plan and with 
Attorney Burnett's permission, he would like to discuss it further with him. 

Attorney Burnett said of course. He advised that he appreciates the Commission listening 
to the residents on these issues and allowing him to speak tonight. 

Mayor England advised that residents all have three minutes to speak; however, if what 
Attorney Burnett has said is your point of view, please make it concise due to time 

restraints. 

Tom Reynolds, 50 Brigantine Court, St. Augustine Beach, FL, advised that this should have 
been on the agenda; advised that it was wrong to allow Attorney Burnett ten minutes 
instead of three minutes like everyone else; advised Attorney Burnett is unethical; advised 
that more parking means more money the City will get; advised half of the parking at Pier 
Park is employee parking for Salt Life; agrees with more parking is needed; and explained 
that beach renourishment will not continue without more parking. 

Russell Denea, 405 Ocean Grove Circle, St. Augustine Beach, Fl, was concerned about the 
protection of the environment and safety of the public because of the boundaries between 

the residents and the public. 

Bill Pelzer, 461 Ocean Gove Circle, St. Augustine Beach, FL, advised that he has lived here 

4 



since 2008; Ocean Hammock Park was supposed to be a conservation park and wetlands; 
the plans for Ocean Hammock Park do not include and security and could be a refuge for 
the homeless; suggested that all entries have locking gates and a firm commitment that 
the Police will patrol the premises at night, and no trespassing signs will be displayed. 

William Alonso, 938 Deer Hammock Circle, St. Augustine Beach, FL, explained that people 
come over the 8-foot fence into Sea Colony and if bathrooms are installed, it could attract 
the homeless. He said that traffic will be a problem. 

Debbie Foppe, 901 Ocean Palm Way, St. Augustine Beach, FL, read a letter to the 
Commission and asked to keep the City green and not a big parking lot for private 
businesses. She advised that there are safety and pollution concerns and does not want 
development. She collected over 700 signatures against the development and gave them 
to the City Clerk (Exhibit 3). 

Nancy McManus, 413 Ocean Grove Circle, St. Augustine Beach, FL, advised that she picks 
up beer bottles and syringes in Ocean Hammock Park and the traffic is busy now and will 
get worse. 

Tamra Rushing, 848 Ocean Palm Way, St. Augustine Beach, FL, advised that she left the 
west part of St. Johns County because of the congestion and moved to the beach. She 
asked the Commission to decide what the City wants to be and portray and advised that 
the demand will not slow down. She explained that the residents' safety should come first 
and not try to accommodate all of St. Johns County. She explained that parking should not 
be done to help non-residents. 

Kevin Hoey, 1657 Makarios Drive, St. Augustine Beach, FL, thanked Attorney Burnett for 
his research and advised that he lives down the street from Sea Colony. He has seen an 
Increase in traffic and bad behavior in the past years. Changing the parkettes to parking 
spaces would not make the residents happy. It seems that most of the focus is for the 
tourists and the businesses, not the residents and wants to preserve the City as it is. 

Dan Miles, 928 Ocean Palm Way, St. Augustine Beach, FL, advised that he was born and 
raised in St. Johns County and the City has fallen victim of their success. Eliminating the 
last green space along A1A Beach Boulevard with 160 parking spaces will not make a 
difference. He advised that he appreciated Attorney Burnett for his research and all he has 
done for the community. 

Roger Wentz, 117 Spanish Oaks Lane, St. Augustine Beach, FL, advised that he thought he 
found paradise, but this would change it. He suggested that the Comprehensive Plan 
should have in its permeability of the ground and the less paving the better it is. 

Amanda Rodriguez, 32 Versaggi Drive, St. Augustine Beach, FL, advised the Commission to 
think out of the box and protect the residents. Utilize the shuttle and other parking south 
ofthe City. She advised that there is no protection for the residents, and it could grow into 
a problem. 

5 



Robin Streit, 114 D Street, St. Augustine Beach, Fl, bought her house 1997. She lives next 
to the parkette and has a personal interest. The parking has been an issue on D Street and 
requested not to have a parking lot on 2nd Street. 

Jane Collar, 716 Ocean Palm Way, St. Augustine Beach, FL, advised that there is plenty of 
parking on the beach and there is no need for more parking. She has had homeless people 
follow them and disappear into the woods. She suggested developing the west park first. 
Fighting and partying goes on in the middle of the night on the beach and adding parking 
and bathrooms will make it more dangerous. 

Mayor England closed the Public Comments section and thanked all the residents who 
came out to express your opinions. We are just looking into the project. Please let us know 
your concerns. This will help the Commission to talk to St. Johns County about these issues. 
The Commission has not made any decisions yet and we are only researching it because a 
previous Commissioner asked us to do that. 

Commissioner Rum rel I thanked the residents for coming because it is important to get your 
input, but there are also neighbors on the alphabet and numbered streets that have people 
constantly parking in front of their houses. He does not think of it being a problem to add 
parking spaces because it will help. He advised that he is not for 162 parking spaces and 
feels that some solutions are shuttles, and other mobilities. Combining the shuttles and 
adding parking would be a solution. He said that the input helps but saying no we do not 
want any parking is not the right answer. He advised the answer is how do we find the 
right parking and where do we put the right parking. He is not for changing the parkettes, 
but there are some parkettes that people do not know about because they are not 
maintained. He said that the other neighbors constantly email him to get the parking off 
their streets and it is to the point where we have residential parking only signs to stop 
people from parking in front of houses. He wants to work with everybody. 

Vice Mayor Samora advised that this is not new regarding parking and staff is doing their 
due diligence to give the Commission ideas to solve the problems. He explained that the 
Commission is very early in the process and as Mayor England said it is a perfect time to 
hear the comments in order to guide our decisions on this issue. 

City Manager Royle advised that this will be brought up at the Comprehensive Planning 
and Zoning Board meeting on July 20th at 6:00 p.m. in the Commission room. They will be 
discussing parking throughout the City, not necessary just Ocean Hammock Park. The 
Chairman of the Board asked the members to make a prioritize list of where they feel the 
parking spaces should be added. So far only one list was received from the Chairman. 

Mayor England then moved on to Item IX. 

IX. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 

Mayor England asked Commissioner Torres for his comments. 

Commissioner Torres advised that the majority of the people that came today was because 

6 



there was a big sign on AlA Beach Boulevard about Ocean Hammock Park. He stated that 
the Commission has made no decisions on parking as of this date. 

Commissioner Rumrell advised that it is good to get information from the residents now, 
but there are 7,000 residents and none of the Commissioners have said the parking is to 
help businesses. He advised it was to help the residents and need to work to see what the 
longtime solution would be to fix the problem of parking in front of houses. There has to 
be a compromise of some sort. The Commission does not want to lose the integrity of the 
beach and wants ideas to make things work for a permanent solution. 

Vice Mayor Samora agreed with Commissioner Rumrell and said that the Commission is 
only gathering information at this point and is happy to hear feedback from the residents. 
He advised that as a City we need to get out accurate and complete information and would 
like the Communications and Events Coordinator to get complete information out to the 
public on social media on parking, Ocean Hammock Park development plan, etc. 

Mayor England advised that City Manager Royle and she have been asked St. Johns County 
to give in writing that they are going to move the fire station from Pier Park before the old 
city hall lease is over. She advised that there is parking available north of the City such as 
Pope Road and County properties. There could be development of parking at pier park. 
She explained that she has asked for two meetings with their staff and have not gotten any 
response, so she is going to the County Administrator Conrad Hunter to move forward on 
this. She was glad to see the residents come out and give their concerns so the Commission 
could bring it up to the County and the North Florida Transportation Planning Organization 
(NFTPO) to get help on the parking issues. She advised that the City of St. Augustine has a 
mobility study, and she would like to see if a tram could be between St. Augustine and St. 
Augustine Beach. She also asked County Commissioner Dean how much bed tax they are 
getting from the City and will ask for his help. 

Vice Mayor Samora advised that the Tourist Development Council did talk about as part of 
the $.SO bed tax intercity connectors could be funded by that increase. He asked the 
Commission to get to the County to support that increase. The River to Sea Loop plans and 
moving of the fire station should be advertised and put out on social media. 

Commissioner Rumrell advised that there might be a way to forward the City's parking 
problem by doing a private /public partnership with the beach shuttle. If a bond could be 
issued to pay for the shuttle and people who use it pay the bond back, then the City would 
not have to pay for it. He advised that the City of Clearwater and other coastal 
communities do that. 

Mayor England asked City Manager Royle to have Reuben Franklin, P.E., Public Works 
Director from the City of St. Augustine to come and give a presentation to the Commission 
on their mobility study. 

Mayor England moved on to Item 1. 

X. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

7 



1. Ordinance 21-07, First Public Hearing and Second Reading, to Provide Addition to Prohibited Uses 
in Section 3.02.03 of the Land Development Code (Presenter: Lex Taylor, City Attorney) 

Mayor England introduced Item 1 and asked City Attorney Taylor to give a staff report. 

City Attorney Taylor advised he changed the prohibited uses to keep out rehab centers and has not 
made any changes since the last reading. 

Mayor England opened the Public Hearing. Being none, Mayor England closed the Public Hearing 
and City Attorney Taylor to read the preamble of Ordinance 21-07. 

City Attorney Taylor read the preamble. 

Mayor England asked for a motion. 

Motion: to approve Ordinance 21-07 as read. Moved by Commissioner Rumrell, Seconded by 
Mayor England. Motion passed unanimously. 

Mayor England moved on to Item 2. 

XI. CONSENT 

None. 

XII. OLD BUSINESS 

2. Light Up the Beach for City's New Year's Eve 2021 Special Event: Update Report (Presenter: Ms. 
Melinda Conlon, Events and Communications Coordinator) 

This item has been rescheduled. 

3. Non-Ad Valorem Assessment to Construct 2nd Street West of 2nd Avenue: Request to Approve 
Resolution 21-23 and Agreement with the Tax Collector (Presentation: Bill Tredik, Public Works 

Director) 

Mayor England introduced Item 3 and asked Public Works Director Tredik to give his report. 

Public Works Director Tredik requested approval of the non-ad valorem assessment and the 
agreement with the Tax Collector. He presented a PowerPoint (Exhibit 2) to recap the information 
to the Commission from the last meeting. 

Vice Mayor Samora asked if anyone has received any comments from the property owners. 

The Commission did not hear anything from the residents. 

Mayor England opened the Public Hearing. Being none, Mayor England closed the Public Hearing 
and asked for a motion. 

Motion: to approve Resolution 21-23 and the agreement with the Tax Collector. Moved by Mayor 
England, Seconded by Vice Mayor Samora. Motion passed unanimously. 

Mayor England moved on to Item 4. 

8 



4. Ordinance 21-08, First Reading: to Amend Chapter 16 (Police Department) of the General City Code 
to Delete Obsolete Provisions (Presenter: Lex Taylor, City Attorney) 

Mayor England introduced Item 4 and asked City Attorney Taylor to give his staff report. 

City Attorney Taylor advised he made minimal changes. He explained that it brings the policies out 
of the code and into the Police Policy Manual. 

Commissioner Rumrell asked if any changes have been made since the Commission saw it last 
meeting. 

City Attorney Taylor advised no. 

Discussion ensued regarding updating the policies on a timely basis. 

Mayor England opened the Public Hearing. Being none, Mayor England closed the Public Hearing 
and asked for the preamble to be read. 

City Attorney Taylor read the preamble. 

Mayor England asked for a motion. 

Motion: to approve Ordinance 21-08 on First Reading. Moved by Mayor England, Seconded by 
Commissioner Torres. Motion passed unanimously. 

Mayor England moved on to Item 5. 

5. Ordinance 21-09, First Reading: to Amend the Land Development Regulations to Allow the 
Comprehensive Planning and Zoning Board to Approve Certain Conditional Use Permits (Presenter: 
Brian Law, Building Official) 

This item has been rescheduled. 

6. Ordinance 21-10, First Reading: to Amend Chapter 18 (Streets and Sidewalks) of the General City 
Code to Delete Requirement for a Public Hearing Before Ordinance is Prepared to Vacate a Street 
or Alley (Presenter: Max Royle, City Manager) 

This item has been rescheduled. 

7. Ordinance 21-11, First Reading: to Amend the Land Development Regulations to Have First Public 
Hearing of an Ordinance to Change the Regulations Done by the Comprehensive Planning and 
Zoning Board (Presenter: Max Royle, City Manager) 

Mayor England introduced Item 7 and asked City Manager Royle for his report. 

City Manager Royle advised the Ordinance number is 21-09, not 21-11. He asked City Attorney 
Taylor if the Comprehensive Planning and Zoning Board public hearing would include land use 
amendments and suggested that the Comprehensive Planning and Zoning Board hear the first 
reading of the ordinance and then give their recommendation to the Commission for its final 
adoption. 

City Attorney Taylor advised that he would put it in the preamble and change the ordinance for the 
next reading to reflect that. 

9 



City Manager Royle advised that this ordinance would allow the same number of public hearings, 
but the Comprehensive Planning and Zoning Board would do the first reading and give their 
recommendations to the Commission and then the Commission would adopt the ordinance, which 

would lessen the number of agenda topics. 

Commissioner Rumrell advised that this will give the Comprehensive Planning and Zoning Board 
more of a roll in the process and then the Commission would do the final adoption. 

Vice Mayor Samora asked if the timing of the Comprehensive Planning and Zoning Board would be 

enough in between meetings to advertise. 

City Clerk Raddatz advised that the agendas and the Commission books are done a week before all 
meetings and then on the final reading is when the advertisements are put in the paper. 

Mayor England opened the Public Hearing. The following addressed the Commission: 

Meg O'Connell, 10 Versaggi Drive, St. Augustine Beach, asked if the public would still have the same 

number of public hearings. 

Mayor England advised yes, and then explained the process. 

Amanda Rodriguez, 32 Versaggi Drive, advised that she felt there would still be less of a chance for 
the public to speak after Mayor England explained the process. 

Mayor England advised that was incorrect and then closed the Public Hearing and asked City 
Attorney Taylor to read the preamble. 

City Attorney Taylor read the preamble. 

Mayor England asked for a motion. 

Motion: to approve Ordinance 21-09. Moved by Mayor England, Seconded by Commissioner 

Torres. Motion passed unanimously. 

City Attorney Taylor advised for the record that he read the preamble with the addition of the 

verbiage requested by City Manager Royle. 

Mayor England moved on to Item 8. 

8. Use of City Meeting Room by the Public: Review of Recommendations and Fees (Presenter: Max 

Royle, City Manager) 

Mayor England introduced Item 8 and asked City Manager Royle for his report. 

City Manager Royle advised that the public rooms have been closed due to the pandemic. Building 
Chas started renovations for the IT Department under the Building Official's direction. The main 
meeting room proposal is to create the Communications and Events Coordinator office in half the 

space and the public meeting room in the other. He explained the time and weekdays it would be 
available and asked the Commission for their approval. 

10 



Mayor England advised that the meeting room is important for the public. She agreed with the 
times and calendar days. 

Commissioner Rumrell agreed that the AA groups are the most important and he would like to 
make room for them. 

City Manager Royle advised that there are several AA groups that met four days a week and 
evenings and some were very large groups. There would not be enough space for the large groups. 

Discussion ensued on charging everyone who uses the room; the legalities that the City takes by 
having the public in the building and picking one group over another; security issues; having better 
working conditions for staff; Jetting the homeowner associations find their own place; not many 
places available in the City; whether to delegate the running of the meeting room to the City 
Manager; the size of the office for the Communications and Events Coordinator; having a 
conference room where the Communications and Events Coordinator's office is; using cubicles; 
where to have people for overflow at Commission meetings; and not wanting to limit public access. 

Mayor England opened the Public Comments section. Being none, Mayor England closed the Public 
Comments section. 

It was the consensus of the Commission to approve the regulations that the fees will be paid by 
anyone who rents the meeting room, that the time blocks will be 9:00-11:00 a.m. and 1:00-3:00 
p.m., Monday through Friday, and Saturday mornings from 9:00-11:00 a.m. only. 

Mayor England moved on to Item 8. 

XIII. NEW BUSINESS 

9. St. Johns County's 2022 Legislative Action Plan: Discussion of Topics to Recommend be Included 
(Presenter: Max Royle, City Manager) 

Mayor England introduced Item 9 and asked City Manager Royle for his report. 

City Manager Royle explained that St. Johns County asked what issues the City wants to be put in 
the Legislative Action Plan. He suggested six items, or the Commission can change them. Beach 
renourishment will be done regardless. 

Mayor England asked why the beach renourishment was not on the list. 

City Manager Royle advised that every five (5) years the City is on a cycle to get a section of the 
beach renourished, so it does not need to be on the list. He advised that the City is on a 50 year 
Congressional authorized beach restoration process. 

Mayor England asked to add public transportation between the City of St. Augustine and the City 
of St. Augustine Beach. 

Vice Mayor Samora asked to add Home Rule, underground utility hardening, and funding for sea 
level rise preparedness to the list and delete the support of Visit Florida because it has multi-year 
funding. 

11 



Mayor England requested to add language to make cities and counties sustainable for stormwater 
management. 

Commissioner Rumrell requested updating infrastructure of stormwater drains including 
roadways. 

Mayor England opened the Public Comments section. Being none, Mayor England closed the Public 
Comments section and asked for consensus. 

It was the consensus of the Commission to send the City Manager's list along with the additions to 
St. Johns County. 

Mayor England moved on to Item 10. 

10. Fiscal Year 2022 Budget: Scheduling Date for Meeting in Late July to Set the Preliminary Millage 
(Presenter: Max Royle, City Manager) 

Mayor England introduced Item 10 and asked City Manager Royle for his report. 

City Manager Royle advised that in past years the Commission has met on the last Monday in July 
to set the preliminary millage rate. He asked if the Commission would be available July 26H' at 6:00 
p.m. in the Commission room. He explained that the Property Appraiser needs to have this 
information by the first week in August. 

It was the consensus of the Commission to meet on Monday, July 26th at 6:00 p.m. in the 
Commission room. 

Mayor England explained that in her experience working, there was a rule that the salaries could 
only be increased by a certain percentage. She asked the Commission to talk to other businesses 
in the area to see what salary increases they are doing and what inflation is at this time. 

Mayor England opened the Public Comments section. Being none, Mayor England closed the Public 
Comments section and then moved on to Item 11. 

11. Florida League of Cities' Annual Conference: Selection of Voting Delegate {Presenter: Max Royle, 
City Manager) 

Mayor England introduced Item 11 and then asked City Manager Royle to give his report. 

City Manager Royle explained that the Florida League of Cities Conference will be in August and 
usually the Mayor is the delegate for the City. 

After discussion on who was going to the conference, it was the consensus of the Commission that 
Mayor England would be the delegate for the City. 

Mayor England opened the Public Comments section. Being none, Mayor England closed the Public 
Comments section and then moved on to Item XIV. 

XIV. STAFF COMMENTS 

12 



Mayor England asked City Manager Royle for his comments. 

City Manager Royle advised that there is a Police Department Blood Drive on July 13th 

between noon and 5:00 p.m. He also mentioned the St. Johns County Time Capsule event 
on July 2l5t. He advised that the Commission changed the rules for the City Boards that 
members could miss more than three meetings in a row because of the pandemic and 
would now like to go back to the normal regulations. 

The Commission agreed to go back to the normal regulations. 

Commissioner Rumrell asked about the grant for Ocean Hammock Park and what needs to 
be done before the City runs out of time and the grant will have to be paid back. 

City Manager Royle advised that the Public Works Department has a management plan 
that staff has been trying to implement but could not be due to money constraints. The 
State of Florida could request the money back, but it is unlikely if the City is trying to 
accomplish the tasks. 

Vice Mayor Samora asked to put the management plan and the park map on the webpage. 

Public Works Director Tredik advised that he would put the management plan and park 
map on the web page. He is going to do an entire page dedicated to the park project as the 
plans come forth from Gulfstream Design. 

Vice Mayor Samora requested it be sent to the Commission as well. 

Public Works Director Tredik advised that he had a neighborhood meeting regarding Ocean 
Hammock Park and a lot of residents attended. The neighbors were concerned about 
security, and he has discussed it with the Police Chief. They are formulating plans to keep 
the park safe, and he is talking with Gulfstream Design on making it safer. 

Commissioner Rumrell asked if Hammock Dunes Park was brought up in the conversation, 
so the Whispering Oaks residents know of what was discussed about the project. 

Public Works Director Tredik advised that there is a management plan that must be 
accomplished, or the grant will have to be returned. He must do a stewardship report 
every year on its progress. We must make progress. Hammock Dunes has challenges 
because it has wetlands that would have to be crossed to get to the interior from AlA 
Beach Boulevard. There are permitting challenges associated with Hammock Dunes. 

Commissioner Rumrell thought that there was some confusion that the grant money was 
for the 162 parking spaces, which it was not. The only grant money was for Ocean 
Hammock Park. There is no grant money outside of Ocean Hammock Park. 

Public Works Director advised that at most Ocean Hammock Park would only allow 20 
parking spaces. All the parking will be out of the conservation areas. He advised that he 
would put on the webpage the plans for Ocean Hammock Park as requested by the 
Commission. 

13 



Mayor England asked to do a whitepaper regarding Ocean Hammock Park and its history 
and if any questions to please contact staff. She would like to work on the whitepaper 
outline with City Manager Royle. 

Public Works DirectorTredik advised that he has been interviewing candidates for the Civil 
Engineer position who either want a lot of money or have no experience, but he is still 
interviewing. He explained his preparations for Hurricane Elsa in case of an event. He 
advised that $72,500 was reimbursed to the City for the Resilience Report. He explained 
he would like to have a conference room next to where the Communications and Events 
Coordinator's office would be. 

Building Official Law stated new laws that Governor DeSantis passed on the Florida Building 
Codes. He mentioned that the state will start requiring digital seals and plans on line soon. 
The local governments will not regulate construction worker licenses anymore and so the 
local governments are going to follow the counties' Type 2 licenses. 

Mayor England asked if staff wants them to research vendors at the Florida League of Cities 
Conference. 

Buiiding Official Law advised that staff is keeping the Finance Department'::; ::;oftware until 
they feel they need something else. It is not worth having several different software 
vendors. He mentioned that Governor Desantis signed off on virtual inspections for easy 
things like installing a hot water heater and he will start developing a program for it. The 
City scored 100% on the annual CSR Flood program. 

Police Sgt. Hammonds advised that the police calls were steady during the 4th of July 
weekend. 

Finance Director Douylliez advised that the City Clerk will reach out to the Commission to 
schedule individual budget meetings the week before July 26 th • She explained that she will 
only have preliminary figures for the budget for those meetings, but she explained that the 
City is still at a shortfall with revenues after the grant monies. She explained that in August 
she will massage the numbers to see where the City can set the millage rate. She explained 
that American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) will be sending half of the funding from the State of 
Florida by the end of July but there has not been an official amount given. She said 
according to her calculations the City may receive $3 million. There is no clear direction 
on what they will accept for projects to use the funding on; however, with all the City's 
stormwater projects needing to be done, that would be the logical use. 

Vice Mayor Samora asked to research if transient rental properties can be charged a 
different millage rate. He advised that he had a conversation from a different municipality 
and that they do that. 

Finance Director Douylliez advised that she has not heard of that, but she will research it. 

City Attorney Taylor advised that he will be attending the Florida Municipal Attorney 
Association Conference and may have same information to share with the Commission. 

14 



He has been working with Building Official Law on the new legislation that has recently 
passed. 

Building Official law advised that the City cannot discourage a home occupational license 
and they do not have to go for a variance. There are some requirements regarding parking. 
He advised that he will be adjusting the table of uses to reflect that. 

Discussion ensued regarding what could be done regarding the comments made from 
Attorney Burnett. 

City Attorney Taylor advised that whatever the Commission wants to do it can be done but 
may require more steps to go through. 

Building Official Law advised that Ms. Fleet who did the Comprehensive Plan will be calling 
the Building Department tomorrow to discuss the comments from Attorney Burnett. 

Mayor England moved to Item XV. 

XV. ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor England asked for a motion. 

Motion: to adjourn to meeting. Moved by Mayor England, Seconded by Commissioner Rumrell. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

Meeting was adjourned at 8:43 p.m. 

Attest: 

e, ~ j2p,,,,.{!,&I-
BeverlvRaddZCity Clerk ~'3 

15 




